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December 30, 2020

TO:  		Members of the Research and Review Committee

FROM:  	Erin G. Brown, Chairperson

RE:		Meeting of the Research and Review Committee – January 8, 2021
		


The DDS Research Review Committee will hold a Webex remote/telephonic meeting on Friday, January 8, 2021, from 1: 00 pm - 2:00 pm.  You can access the Webex meeting by clicking the “Join Meeting” icon in your invitation. 

[bookmark: _Hlk60213060]You can also join from the meeting Webex remote link
https://statema.webex.com/statema/j.php?MTID=m7475814be9b2fc4295d0fe249ebf8a1f 

or by phone 
[bookmark: _Hlk60213005]1-866-692-3580
Meeting number (access code): 178 499 2754

Materials for this meeting were provided to the Committee on December 30, 2020. 

Thank you for your time and cooperation.

CC:  	Marianne Meacham, General Counsel
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Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Developmental Services
Research and Review Committee Meeting
1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.
January 8, 2021


Webex remote link
https://statema.webex.com/statema/j.php?MTID=m7475814be9b2fc4295d0fe249ebf8a1f

or

1-866-692-3580
Meeting number (access code): 178 499 2754
Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com 



Agenda


1.	Administrative matters

2.	“Best Practices to Prevent COVID-19 Illness in Staff and People with Serious Mental Illness and Developmental Disabilities in Congregate Living Settings: Qualitative and Survey Research Activities,” Patient Centered Outcomes Research Institute (PCORI), Dr. Stephen Bartels at the MGH Mongan Institute. 
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